From: Lincolnshire County Council <noreply@myaccount.lincolnshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 January 2023 16:08
To: benniworthpc@outlook.com
Subject: Notification of temporary traffic regulation Order - Benniworth TTR002809

Reference: TTRO/TTR002809 
Date: 18/01/2023
Dear Sir or Madam,    
    
Temporary traffic restriction: Benniworth.  Please note it will be necessary to impose a temporary restriction as detailed below. 
    
Organisation responsible for restriction: Sunbelt Rentals Ltd
Reason for restriction: Northern Powergrid cabling
    
Nature and location of restriction:
30mph speed limit Order - Main Road (Between Panton Road & B1225 High Street)
40mph speed limit Order - B1225 High Street (Between 850m North & 300m South of Main Road)
Period of restriction:
13/02/2023 - 03/03/2023
(Restrictions to be implemented for 19 days as and when required during this period, signage detailing accurate dates and times will be displayed on site in advance)
    
Alternative route or access arrangements:  
Diversion routes and vehicular or pedestrian access arrangements will be signposted.
    
This information is also available in map form at https://one.network/

If you have any queries, or require further information, please contact the LCC Customer Service Centre on 01522 782070.  
    
Yours faithfully
    
Mandi Robinson, Network Regulation Compliance Manager

For Chief Executive, Lincolnshire County Council, Network Regulation Compliance
Lincolnshire County Council, Lancaster House, 36 Orchard Street, Lincoln, LN1 1XX
Telephone: 01522 782070
Email: roadclosures@lincolnshire.gov.uk
